
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

December 13, 2022 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Budget Appropriation - Windsor Police Department Equipment JAG Grant 

Background 
The Windsor Police Department has received Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funding in 
reimbursement for equipment expenditures. 

Specifics 
From the JAG grant, the WPD received $2,555.00 for expenditures on radar equipment, to 
replace two old, failing radar units with two new ones. These funds should be posted to the 
Police Department Equipment line item of the FY2023 Budget. 

Enclosures 
Resolution 

Recommended Motion 
Move that Council adopt the resolution entitled: 

A Resolution Appropriating The Sum Of 
$2,555.00 In Funds From The JAG Grant 
To The Police Department Equipment 
Line Item Of The General Fund Of The 
Town Of Windsor's Operating Budget For 
Fiscal Year 2023. 

\St> 



Resolution No. 

Resolution 

A Resolution Appropriating The Sum Of 
$2,555.00 In Funds From The JAG Grant 
To The Police Department Equipment 
Line Item Of The General Fund Of The 
Town Of Windsor's Operating Budget 
For Fiscal Year 2023. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Town of Windsor, Virginia as follows: 

Section I. That the sum of$2,555.00 in funds granted to the Town of Windsor following 
expenditures made for equipment by the Town of Windsor Police Department, appropriated to 
the Police Department Equipment Line Item of the General Fund of the Town of Windsor's 
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2023. 

Section 2. This resolution shall be in effect on and after its adoption. 

Adopted: December 13, 2022 

TESTE: 

Town Clerk 


